
PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, January 06, 2020 6:59 PM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King 

South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 7th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 9:11 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 
mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson 
<ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter 

wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations 

clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space 

www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Paula Schiebschick 

piggedie@gmx.fe 

Makawao , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



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
Sent: Sunday, January 5, 2020 4:44 AM 

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

www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Jaret Diller 

jaret.diller@gmail.com  

kapolei , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, January 06, 2020 7:00 PM 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 5, 2020 6:43 AM 

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

Elise Bagaline 

elisebagaline@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hi 

Stop big drone and 5g in Hawaii. Not good for the planet or human health. 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, January 06, 2020 7:00 PM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop SG Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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
Sent: Sunday, January 5, 2020 7:04 AM 

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

SG has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

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

Brian Dunn 

briandunn910@gmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, January 06, 2020 7:02 PM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

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
Sent: Sunday, January 5, 2020 12:55 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; mccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with 

4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms, 

should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace. 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org  show the negative health effects of radiation from 

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to 

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the 

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Jazi Gersi 

jazibebe@yahoo.com  

Kihei, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, January 06, 2020 7:22 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 6:43 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 
mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson 
<ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us> 
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

www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-a  ppea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Linda Williams 

yawehrox@gmail.com  

Lincoln city, Oregon 

keep Hawaii Free Of these Vices le 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 07, 2020 5:24 PM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 7th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:12 PM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson 

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

Darlene Waddell 

awakeningourhearts@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

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

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:14 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 07, 2020 5:25 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 12:56 AM 

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

Lisa Andrews 

lisa.andrews851@gmail.com  

Kapa'au , Hi 

No 5G in Hawai'i nei 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 07, 2020 5:26 PM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.2701108 

200 South High Street, 7th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 3:46 AM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; mccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

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

Lindsay Johnson 
lahainalindsay9111@gmail.com  

Lahaina, HI 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 07, 2020 5:28 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 8:40 AM 
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

David Contreras 

dodgerblu6@gmail.com  

Volcano , Hawai'i 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 07, 2020 5:29 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:29 AM 
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

Catherine Ledward 

holoholo33@yahoo.com  

Waipahu, HI 

I do not consent to 5G in Hawaii 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:30 AM 
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

I do not consent to 4G/5G Drones in Hawaii 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:18 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:13 PM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

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

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Jay Rifkin 

jayrifkin4@gmail.com  

Hi, 96761 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:19 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:14 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:16 PM 
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

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for Internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:24 PM 

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

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:04 PM 

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

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawaii airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

majnun nathanson 

livingshakti@yahoo.com  

Ashland, Oregon 

no 5G 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:26 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:15 PM 

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

Vinceanna DePolo 
vinceanna1115@yahoo.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:48 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:51 PM 

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

Thomas Knight 

thomasknight18@gmail.com  

Kihei, HI 

Kihei 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2020 3:49 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:46 AM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Innccrory@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

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

Julie Ybarra 

juliehabiba@aol.com  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:25 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:54 AM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; Imccrory@pulannalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

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

should not be allowed in Hawaii airspace. 

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

Jaclyn Dreicer 

dreicerj@gmail.corn 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:59 AM 

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

Chantelle Webb 

collegebound800@hotmail.com  

Sioux Falls 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 16, 2020 4:38 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:35 PM 

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

Sandy Jansen 

naupaka@juno.com  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 16, 2020 5:39 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 8:07 AM 

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

orbit www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Deborah Enoka 

oerainbow@gmail.com  

Lawai, HI 

No need 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:15 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:06 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

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

Robert Alamodin 

ralamanakoa@gmail.com  

Kihei , Hawaii 
I am appalled by how our government allows big money to shove their unsafe practices on the human race and our 

planet. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:16 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:10 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Friday, January 17, 2020 2:23 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:39 AM 
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

Cassandra Korte 

kraussc115@gmail.com  

Kaneohe, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:40 AM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:59 PM 

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

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2020 4:12 PM 

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

Charlotte Rosecrans 

shocknh2o@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

Honolulu 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:17 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 4:47 PM 
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

Michael LoVerde 

mloverde621@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 4:48 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:18 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 4:52 PM 
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

Alexandra Ferrara 
alexandra.ferrara22@gmail.com  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:31 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:00 AM 

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

Jack Zimmerman 

jackmzimmerman@gmail.com  

Honokaa 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 5:39 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 5:25 PM 

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

Todd Wetmore 

ronintodd808@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 5:40 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 5:29 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Friday, January 24, 2020 12:07 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:05 PM 
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

orbit wwvv.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Kathleen Otari 

kotari@hawaii.rr.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, January 24, 2020 12:08 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:06 PM 

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

Sharon Nagasako 
res0i9ts@hawaii.rr.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, January 24, 2020 12:09 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:04 PM 

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

Paul Stanley 

dot@techie.com  

Mililani, HI 

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

ma uico unty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:03 PM 

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

Melanie Stanley 

mstanley@hawaii.rr.com  

Mililani, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, January 24, 2020 12:10 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:01 PM 
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

Naomi Hashimoto 

hashimoto.ne4@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:35 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:22 PM 

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

Eric Day 

eric@hawaiiforinformedconsent.com  

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

ma u icounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:21 PM 

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

Jamie Camano 

jamie.cmano001@albright.edu  

Reading, PA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:36 PM 

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

Briana Berstler 

briberstler@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:20 PM 

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

Ma rlies Kurtz-Singh 

marlieskurtz@gmail.com  

Centerville, VA 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:18 PM 

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

Olivia Gardella 

olivia.gardella001@albright.edu  

Reading, PA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:37 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:17 PM 

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

Laura Loera 

llorea20187@gmail.com  

Statesboro, GA 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:14 PM 

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

Hollie Coleman 

hollie.coleman@yahoo.com  

Chesterfield, MI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:13 PM 

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

Patriz Retuerto 

retuertopatriz@gmail.com  

Reading, PA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:38 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:11 PM 

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

Konnie Fox 

konniekfox@gmail.com  

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

Despite this, in 2018 Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

Evana Rosano 

rosanoevana@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:09 PM 

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

Philip Martin 

philipmartin@outlook.com  

Hawaii Kai, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:39 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:08 PM 

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

Laurie West 

laurie@hawaiiforinformedconsent.com  

Kailua, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:00 PM 
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

Yoko Hara 

yhara88@yahoo.com  

Aiea, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:59 AM 

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

Gina Hara 

ginahara@gmail.com  

Halawa, HI 

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

Megan Kinoshita 

megankinoshita@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:40 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:58 AM 

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

Charlene Higa 

charlene9@earthlink.net  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:55 AM 

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

Diane Kitahara 

kitaharadiane@gmail.com  

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

Terri Yoshinaga 

mztee22@hotmail.com  

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

Office of Couhcilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 
200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:42 AM 
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

Teresa Chao 

javanut418@gmail.com  

Kaneohe, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:41 PM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya. King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

ma uico unty. us 

	Original Message 	 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:41 AM 

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

Marcelle Liana 

marcelleliana@gmail.com  

Kapolei, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:34 AM 

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

Erin Austin 

erina808@gmail.com  

Kaimuki, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:40 AM 

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

Tatyana Cerullo 

tatyana.cerullo@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:42 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:39 AM 
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

Neal Wong 

doterra hi @yahoo.com  

Nui Valley, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:38 AM 

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

Jasmine Yim 

jas.j.yim@gmail.corn 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:37 AM 

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

Gwen Pruise 

gwendellyn@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:30 AM 

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

Elisa bet Sahtouris 

elsabet@sahtouris.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:43 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:36 AM 

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

orbit www.5GSpaceAppea Lorg/the-appea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Adriel Bencosme 

adriel.bencosme@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:35 AM 

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

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied.  

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

Jacqueline Bosman 

jbosman3@gmail.com  

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

ma uicounty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:32 AM 

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

Wenke Homersand 

wenchehommersand@outlook.com  

Kailaa, HI 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:29 AM 

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

Andrea Nandoskar 

birdofparadise@hawaii.rr.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:44 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:27 AM 

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

Brigitte Bieheller 

bbieheller@hotmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:26 AM 

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

Rawlette Kraut 

rpkraut@hotmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:24 AM 

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

Anastasia Flanagan 

anastasiabaree@gmail.com  

Waimanalo, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:45 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:22 AM 

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

Arlen Flanagan 

arlenflanagan@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:21 AM 

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

Tara Thornton 

tara@thegenesisgroup.com  

Sierraville, CA 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:20 AM 

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

Heidi Munoz 

freedomangels@protonmail.com  

San Fran, CA 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:19 AM 

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

Denise Aguilar 

deniseaguilar98@icloud.com  

Stockton, CA 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:46 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:18 AM 

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

Lisa Wilford 

lisawilford@me.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:50 PM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can. Be Studied 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 8:18 AM 

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

Kila Bassing 

kbassing@visityourself.net  

Washington, DC 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 2:51 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 8:19 AM 

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
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 3:23 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 7:59 PM 

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

Kaimuki, Hi 

I'm a drone pilot and am FOR the tech but I am against untested science experiments that affect my health as well as my 

human family. 

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

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 6:28 AM 
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

Terry Hirano 

netthirano@netscape.net  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

Honolulu 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 3:35 PM 
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

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 9:52 AM 

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

Frank Oliveira 

fjulaino@gmail.com  

Hana, Hawaii 

My head sore 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 26, 2020 3:36 PM 
To: 	 PSLU Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui. Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 9:55 AM 

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

Air Pollution Save our keiki 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:35 PM 
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
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 4:59 PM 

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

dale chappell 

lotuslamp@gmail.com  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:29 PM 
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

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 7:52 PM 
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

Ellie Marks 

cabraintumor@gmail.com  

Indian wells, Ca 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:06 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:37 AM 

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

Victor Holmes 

sandrarbailey@icloud.com  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:12 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 10:27 AM 

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

Rodney Evans 

rodneye9110@msn.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

frequencies interfere with immune system 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:13 PM 
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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:35 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:20 PM 

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

Joy Hosseinian 

joyhosseinian@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 31, 2020 1:47 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:49 PM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

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

Elizabeth George 

qegeorge@gmail.com  

Honolulu , Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 31, 2020 1:49 PM 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 6:42 PM 
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

Bruce Wong 

808drbruce@gmail.com  

Honolulu , Hawaii 

This needs to stop 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 31, 2020 2:23 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 8:53 PM 
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

LORI NAKAMURA-HIGA 

HILONEWS@PROTONMAIL.COM  

KANEOHE, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 31, 2020 2:24 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 9:35 PM 
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

Sean Fergus 

sbvirgo2@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 


